

Jamie Brehm

(She/Her)



CONTACT

- Snohomish, WA
- (206)954-5688
- JLBArtsAndDesign@Gmail.com
- www.JamieLynnBrehm.com

SKILLS

TECHNICAL

- Computer Literacy
- Customer Service
- Graphic Design
- UX Design

SOFTWARE

- Microsoft Office
- Microsoft Outlook
- Figma
- Adobe Creative Cloud

PROFESSIONAL

- Empathy
- Collaboration
- Leadership and Training
- Communication
- Flexibility

EDUCATION

- UX DESIGN IMMERSIVE**
 - General Assembly Remote
 - Jan. - Apr. 2023
- VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS**
 - ITT Technical Institute
 - Everett, WA
 - Sep. 2009 - Jun. 2011

PROFILE

A lifelong learner and hard worker with 6 years of experience in brewing and customer service, 12 Years of experience in freelance graphic design, looking to apply my approach to empathy based communication and teamwork to a new field. My passions lie in human connection and I strive to create a welcoming and supportive space for all, while meeting and exceeding company goals.

EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | JUN. 2011 - PRESENT

FREELANCE

I work as a freelance graphic designer within the local music community. With a focus on illustration and design for print media, I have created a wide variety of designs for a diverse range of clients.

- Album Art Design
- Marketing Materials
- Merchandise Design
- Illustration

MUSIC LIBRARY MANAGER/MARKETER | JAN. 2023 - PRESENT

STOCKMUSIC.NET

I currently work part time as a music library manager and designer/marketer. My main duties include curation and management of the existing music library, artist relations, marketing material design, blog management and various graphic design tasks.

- New Music Curation
- Artist Relations and New Artist Submissions
- Marketing Materials Design
- Blog Management
- Graphic Design
- Customer Service

BREWER | MAR. 2019 - DEC. 2022

MCMENAMINS BREWERIES

Working in a team of two in a small brewery, I produced award winning beer recipes, practiced effective and safe sanitization and cleaning practices, managed yeast and packaged beer to company specifications. I also acted as a trainer for new brewery hires.

BREWER | DEC. 2016 - MAR. 2019

RAVENNA BREWING CO.

Initially beginning as an Assistant Brewer, I quickly moved into a Brewer position and learned a wide range of brewing skills while also creating multiple award winning recipes.